

From: Kevin Davenport

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 03, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0840-EX-PL-2014

---

Message:

Please explain the relevancy between "This testing will be accomplished by flying to an altitude of 500 ft" and "Owego, NY by flying to an altitude of 3000-ft". Which altitude is correct? 2 different types of tests will be conducted. They are as follows:

- 1) EMI/EMC testing will be conducted with the aircraft at an altitude of 500 ft.
- 2) Beyond Line-of-Sight testing will be conducted with the aircraft at an altitude of 3000 ft.

Where does Patuxent River location fit in your operation? No testing will be performed at PAX River. The PAX River station location should be removed from the application.

Also you have 60 km radius of operation for each one of the coordinates indicated on your application but flying 100 miles from Owego? The radius of operation should be updated to 161 km for the Owego station location.